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From: Linda DiPiere [linda@level57.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 11:45 AM
To: Cauley, Tina

Subject: FW: error on annual report

Attachments: Level 57 W9.pdf

From: Linda DiPiero

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 11:21 AM
To: 'tdcauley@dos.state.fl'

Subject: error on annual report

Hello Tina,
Thank you so very much for your help this morning.

I made a typo mistake on my annual report M10000003747. The number should be 27-2692428 and
mistakenly typed 24-2692428. Would you please correct that for me today? | have attached a copy of
the form the client sent back to us.

We cannot receive a check from them to close this deal until this is corrected. Tina, would you please
send me an email to make sure you received this email. My phone number is 813-877-6864. | am really
nervous about this being corrected so we can close the deal today.

Thank you a million,
Linda DiPiero .

Linda DiPiero | CEO
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People will forget what you said] people will forget what you did,
but people will never forget how you made them feel.........Maya Angelou



